



  
ATTACHMENT A

Questionnaires

A1 - Medical Questionnaire 
[bookmark: OLE_LINK3][bookmark: OLE_LINK4]All Proposers are requested to respond to the Medical Questionnaire

A2 - Self-Funded/Excess Insurance Questionnaire
To be completed by Proposers bidding on a Self-Funded Option and Excess Insurance

A3 – Consortium Questionnaire
To be completed by Proposers bidding as part of a Consortium




Submit responses in Hard Copy and Electronic Version in a useable Microsoft Word format.  

[bookmark: _GoBack] 




ATTACHMENT A1

Medical Questionnaire


Submit responses in Hard Copy and Electronic Version in a useable Microsoft Word format.  

DRAFT



Provide a brief (one page or less) history of your organization including ownership structure and any other organization with which you are affiliated.
  
Provide the enrollment data (including all plans) requested below for your organization:
a. National Enrollment
	
	1/1/2017
	1/1/2018
	1/1/2019

	Commercial Enrollment
	
	
	

	Other Enrollment
	
	
	

	Total Enrollment
	
	
	



b. Florida Enrollment
	
	1/1/2017
	1/1/2018
	1/1/2019

	Commercial Enrollment
	
	
	

	Other Enrollment
	
	
	

	Total Enrollment
	
	
	



c. North Central Florida (Columbia, Alachua and Suwannee County) Enrollment
	
	1/1/2017
	1/1/2018
	1/1/2019

	Commercial Enrollment
	
	
	

	Other Enrollment
	
	
	

	Total Enrollment
	
	
	


	
d. What percent of your Florida enrollment in 2018 and 2019 is from public sector clients?  What percentage is Fully-Insured vs. Self-Funded?
	Florida Enrollment
	Total Enrollment
	2018 % of Public Sector
	2019 % of Public Sector
	Fully Insured
	Self-Funded

	Commercial Enrollment
	
	
	
	
	

	Medicare Enrollment
	
	
	
	
	

	Other Enrollment
	
	
	
	
	

	Total Enrollment
	
	
	
	
	



Provide references for three (3) similar size clients, by enrollment, for North Central Florida (Columbia, Alachua, and Suwannee counties) using the following format:
	Employer Name
	

	Number of Employees
	

	Date Services Commenced
	

	Date Services Ended (if applicable)
	

	Contact Person and Title
	

	Address
	

	Phone Number
	

	Email Address
	



Detail any mergers/acquisitions involving your organization which have occurred in the last 12-month period, and any which are planned for the next 12 to 24 months.

Can your plan track and report on customer service activity?

Ad hoc reports shall be available upon request.  Will there be an additional charge for these reports?  If yes, what is the cost? 

Is your organization currently in compliance with Florida Office of Insurance Regulation profitability and reserve requirements?  Yes ___  No ___  If no, have you been required to submit a Corrective Action Plan?  If yes, attach a copy of the CAP.

	Plan Administration



Describe, in detail, your out-of-area coverage for traveling members, both within and outside the United States.   Describe your capabilities for negotiating fees with out-of-area providers.

Does your plan cover members that utilize services offered through a walk-in facility such as those located in a retail environment?  Yes ___  No ___  If yes, are there any limitations?  If an employee is in an HMO plans and is outside of the service area and chooses to use a walk-in facility or urgent care instead of the emergency room, would this be covered as an in-network benefit?  Yes ___  No___  Are there any limitations?

Confirm your organization can administer all current benefits?  Yes ___ No ___  Provide any deviations to covered services and limitations/exclusions in Attachment B.  Failure to disclose deviations that contribute to additional claims cost may result in the Awardee(s) being financially liable for the additional claims cost.

Provide a complete listing of EAP services included in your Proposal for both internal and external services.  

Plan Network

Provide an electronic copy (on a CD or thumb drive in a usable Excel format) of your most up-to-date provider directory.

 Are there any hospitals in the North Central Florida (Columbia, Alachua, and Suwannee Counties) area with which you are not contracted?  Yes ___   No ___  If yes, list all hospitals.

Will your network allow participating dependents to select a PCP and access local providers if the dependent resides in another location and you have a network available in that location? Yes ___ No ___

Are all hospital-based physicians (e.g., emergency, pathology, anesthesia and radiology) affiliated with network hospitals contracted? Yes ___  No___ If no, list any hospital physician group(s) not contracted.  Please include the hospital affiliation.

Does the network you are proposing allow for direct access to network specialists or is it a “gatekeeper” network?  

If the network proposed is not a “gatekeeper”, can your administrative system record a designated PCP for each member to be used for reporting, tracking purposes and quality initiatives?    
 
What provisions are made for transition of care if a provider is terminated by your plan?  If the provider terminates the contract?  Will ongoing services be treated as in-network?  Describe the member notification process. 

If covered services are not available within the contracted network, how will members obtain necessary services?




Network Pricing

 Using paid claims information on your Group book of business, please provide the following information for Columbia, Suwannee, and Alachua County, Florida for each network you are proposing.  Please limit this to the selected counties.  This should not include your Medicare book of business.  Please use claims incurred 1/1/19 through 12/31/19 and paid through 1/31/20.  

· Exclude pending, denied, duplicate, Medicare-primary, and other secondary claims.
· Exclude prescription drug (retail and mail-order), dental, and vision hardware claims. 
· Exclude individual denied services within a valid claim. For example, if one service provided during an office visit is not covered, exclude that service. 

	PPO Network

	Category
	a) Total $ Billed
	b) Total $ Allowed*
	Discount**

	Hospital Inpatient 
	
	
	

	Hospital Outpatient 
	
	
	

	Emergency Room 
	
	
	

	Physicians – MDs and DOs
	
	
	

	

	HMO Network

	Category
	a) Total $ Billed
	b) Total $ Allowed*
	Discount**

	Hospital Inpatient 
	
	
	

	Hospital Outpatient 
	
	
	

	Emergency Room 
	
	
	

	Physicians – MDs and DOs
	
	
	



Provide hospital cost data for Columbia, Alachua, and Suwannee Counties. 

	
	2017
	2018
	2019

	
	HMO
	PPO
	HMO
	PPO
	HMO
	PPO

	Average cost per admission
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Average cost per day
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Average discount level
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Average length of stay 
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Days per 1000
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Admissions per 1000
	
	
	
	
	
	




Provider Relations
Does your organization provide information directly to the plan participant to make provider selections that are cost effective for the plan?  If so, please explain.

Does your organization work with the plan participants who deliver the most efficient and effective care?  If so, please explain.

Does your organization offer incentives to network providers to encourage a minimally invasive procedures technique over open surgery?  If so, please explain.

Describe how your organization will communicate with providers regarding CCBOCC’s schedule of benefits, changes to the schedule of benefits and general administrative policies and procedures specific to CCBOCC’s Medical Plan?  

Describe how your organization will ensure that providers in your network refer to network facilities and other network providers?

Eligibility and Claims Administration

Will CCBOCC have a dedicated team for eligibility, claims and customer service?  

Do you plan on major changes or upgrades to your administrative system or the platform you are proposing for CCBOCC in the next 24 months? If yes, please explain.

Will you provide CCBOCC with an eligibility contact person for eligibility file issues and questions?  

What eligibility responsibilities does your organization expect CCBOCC to perform?

Describe your explanation of benefits (EOB) process for HMO/EPO, Consumer Driven and PPO and if these are available hard copy and/or online.  Is there any flexibility?  What is included on the EOB statements?

Will your organization provide one-on-one enrollment during open enrollment and at the point of new hire?

Will you process run-out claims after plan termination? If yes, for how long and at what cost?

Are you willing to accept delegation of fiduciary responsibility with respect to claim adjudication under your ASO contract?

Medical Management

Describe the employee’s responsibility for compliance with Utilization Management programs, in-network, out-of-network, and out-of-area.

Are your utilization review service/requirements different in any way for in-network, out-of-network, or out-of-area participants?

 Are network providers at risk for not following your Medical Management Program? Please explain.

Describe your pre-certification process for inpatient admissions.

Describe how inpatient utilization is managed.  Specially address after hours, emergency, in and out-of-network.

Is inpatient census reviewed on a daily basis? If no, how often?

How do you communicate with patients and family members regarding length of stay and discharge planning?

How are members identified for enrollment in Case Management?   Check all that apply.




Disease Management/Wellness

Do members in Case Management have a consistent Nurse Manager presiding over each case?

How are members discharged from Case Management?

Describe how providers are made aware of Case Management.

How can you assist CCBOCC with targeted comprehensive initiatives to improve the health of CCBOCC population?  Can you report on the effectiveness of implemented initiatives, including clinical feedback to providers and follow-up activities when indicated?

Please describe any and all risk sharing you are willing to offer wherein you are placing a portion of your administrative expense at risk based on achieving measurable improvements in the health and claims expenses of CCBOCC population.


Describe all onsite Disease Management/Lifestyle Management/Wellness programs available to CCBOCC.  Are they incentive based? Provide samples/evidence (i.e., brochures, posters, etc.).

Describe your capabilities to manage rewards and incentives.  Provide examples of incentives and budget.

Describe your strategy to drive participation and maintain participant engagement.


Customer Service
54.    Does your plan have a 24-hour toll free number for member services and provider services?  Yes ___  No ___  If no, what are the days and hours of operation?
55.	Describe the services and features members have access to on your website?

56. How many cards will be distributed per family?
57.  Is there a charge for replacement cards?  Yes ___  No ___  If yes, what is the charge?
58.  What is your normal turnaround time for production and mailing of ID cards?
59.  Describe your 24-hour nurse line.  Do you report on usage?  Yes ___  No ___tation
Medical Questionnaire for Group Health Insurance (All Proposers)
DRAFT

60.  Describe your implementation process if you are the Awardee(s), including significant deliverables, project manager and timelines for an implementation date of October 1, 2020.



ATTACHMENT A2

Self-Funded/Excess Insurance Questionnaire

Submit responses in Hard Copy and Electronic Version in a useable Microsoft Word format.  

DRAFT

For your convenience, Attachment A is also available as a separate downloadable document in a useable Microsoft Word format.

1.  Describe your standard banking arrangement for self-funded clients.  Include:
e. How and when is the account funded?
f. Options you have available for reimbursement frequency and method.
g. The minimum funding balance requirement and its development, and any initial deposit requirements.

2.  A description (including any report samples) of the services you can provide CCBOCC to fund, monitor and reconcile the self-funding account.

3.  Describe how you develop your administrative pricing for self-funded accounts.
h. What do administrative costs (including network charges) represent?
i. As a percent of claims?
j. As a capitated dollar amount per employee?

4.  Do you subrogate claims?  Yes ___ No ___ If yes, please explain.  Is there a charge for this?  Yes ___ No ___

5. Has your claims department been audited by a third party for accuracy/security? Yes___  No___   If yes, how recently 
and type of audit?

6. Describe your security and audit procedures for client funds. Insurance

7. What percentage of the risk does your company assume?  If less than 100%, identify additional reinsurer(s) and the respective percentage of assumed liability.

8. How many excess loss clients do you currently have?

9. How much annualized premium do these clients represent?

10. Describe your disclosure process for pre-sale and at renewal (if different). (Cannot accept contingent Proposals.)

11. Provide a copy of your disclosure statements.

12. Is your organization’s excess loss contract guaranteed renewable?  Yes ___  No ___  If no, describe your determination and notification methods.

13. Coverage is based on a no-loss/no-gain full transfer of coverage basis.  Agree ___  Disagree ___  If you disagree, please explain.

14. Is your organization able to work with any claims administrator (carriers, etc.)?Yes ___   No ___  If no, explain.

15. Does your second year contract automatically renew as a paid contract?  Yes ___   No ___	

 
16. Is your organization willing to contact the claims administrator (carriers, etc.) or case management firms directly to obtain additional information related to large claimants?   Yes ___   No ___
	
17. Are you able to propose a terminal liability option for a group that may, at some point in the future, choose to convert to a fully-insured arrangement?  Yes ___   No ___	 
	
18. What is the cost to include this option?  Cost ____ /ee/mo or additional %____

19. Is this option available at initial policy issue and also at renewal?  Yes ___   No ___

Specific

20. Do you limit the percentage of covered lives that are COBRA and/or retirees?  Yes ___   No ___   If yes, provide details.

21. How long are your specific loss rates guaranteed?  Are you willing to guarantee these rates for a period longer than 12 months? Yes ___  No ___  If yes, how would this impact rates?

22. Do you laser individuals at policy inception? Yes ___  No ___ Do you laser individuals at renewal? Yes ___  
No ___  If yes, indicate whether this applies only to those lasered under the initial contract terms, or if potentially large claimants are reviewed annually.

23. If you do not laser, will you laser upon request and offer a lower premium?  Yes ___  No ___

24. If you do laser, will you offer a premium increase instead of the laser?  Yes ___  No ___

25. Can your organization offer the specific deductible on a standard, and/or aggregating pricing?  
Yes ___  No ___

26. Confirm your specific coverage(s) can include the following benefits:
	Medical						Yes ___  No ___
	Behavioral Health/Substance Abuse		Yes ___  No ___
	Pharmacy Benefit Management			Yes____ No ___

27. What is your organization’s average turnaround time for specific claims submitted for reimbursement?

28. With respect to specific claims submitted for reimbursement, describe any limitations (e.g., minimum dollar amounts).

29. Do you offer advance funding or quick pay options for specific claims? Yes ___ No ___ If yes, provide details including any additional cost, if any.

30. What percentage discount/credit is applied to your “first year” (i.e., 12/12) specific pricing?

31. Describe the specific incurred/paid contract periods (i.e., 12/12, 12/15, etc.) that you offer.
32. 
Is there a run-in limit on specific stop loss?  Yes ___  No ___  If yes, what is the percentage or formula?

Aggregate
33. What percentage discount/credit is applied to your “first year” (i.e., 12/12) aggregate pricing?

34. How long is your aggregate premium guaranteed?

35. Are you willing to guarantee these rates for a period longer than twelve months?  Yes ___   No ___   If yes, how would this impact rates?

36. Describe the aggregate incurred/paid contract periods (i.e., 12/12, 12/15, etc.) that you offer.

37. Confirm that your aggregate coverage can include the following benefits:
	Medical 			             	Yes ___  No ___
	Pharmacy Benefit Management			Yes ___  No ___
	Behavioral Health/Substance Abuse		Yes ___  No ___

38. At what percentage of expected claims can the aggregate corridor be set?

	____ 110%
	____ 115%
	____ 120%
	____ 125%
	Other __________

39. Can you quote more than one option?   Yes ___   No ___

40. Does your aggregate contract impose an annual maximum claim liability?  Yes ___  No ___   If yes, identify the amount. $ _____

41. Are there other options available?   Yes ___   No ___  If yes, describe.

42. Describe the specific incurred/paid period (i.e., 12/12, 12/15, etc.) that you offer.

43. What percentage, if any, of annual paid claims applies to initial run-in limitations on your aggregate contract.  _____%  _____N/A
	
44. Will your organization waive run-in limitations?   Yes ___   No ___    If yes, at what cost/percentage?  
$_____  / _____%

Claim Reimbursement

45. Do you designate a large case management firm with whom the claims administrator (or pre-cert vendor) must coordinate potentially catastrophic cases?  Yes ___ No ___

46. Are there any conditions or circumstances (e.g., diagnosis, procedure, medical services, etc.) that require pre-approval by your case managers?  Yes ___ No ___  If yes, please list.

47. Is there a Transplant Centers of Excellence provision in your contract?  Yes ___ No ___  If yes, is this voluntary or a mandatory program?  Voluntary _____  Mandatory _____

48. If voluntary, do you offer any discounts for including it in the plan?  Yes ___   No ___   Explain the consequences of non-compliance.

49. Will you allow “non-covered” alternative care if approved by your case manager?  Yes ___  No ___

50. When do you require notification of a specific claim?

51. What is your company’s timing requirements with respect to notification and claim filing?

52. Does your proposal include immediate claims reimbursement, or would the customer be required to file the claim?

53. Does your contract recognize all eligible employees, dependents, domestic partners, FMLA, retirees and COBRA beneficiaries as defined by the employer’s Plan Document/SPD?  Yes ___  No ___

54. Is there ever a situation in which you would deny a claim that was a covered benefit in an employer’s Plan Document/SPD you had previously approved?
 
55. Identify any restrictions and limitations pertaining to an off-anniversary termination.

56. Detail the process involved in obtaining coverage for out-of-contract services.

57. Will your contract waive “actively at work” provisions, based upon HIPAA guidelines?  Yes ___ No ___

58. What are your proof of claim and timely filing requirements for claim reimbursement requests?

59. Who has final claim decision-making authority with respect to specific and aggregate claims?

60. Who defines what the reasonable and customary amounts are?  Client ___  Carrier ___  Other___

61. Explain your organization’s underwriting guidelines for incorporating plan changes.  

62. Are there any charges and/or fees that standardly do not apply to specific or aggregate coverage? Yes ___   No ___

63. What is the maximum aggregate refund?

64. Are there any lasered claimants? Please include dollar amounts if applicable.

65. Are there retirees included in your quote?

66. What is the minimum attachment point? Please identify if not applicable.

67. Are your rates firm? If not, when will they be?

68. Please detail any additional contingencies of your quote.
Self-Funded/Excess Insurance Questionnaire (Only Proposers Bidding on a Self-Funded/TPA/ASO Option) 
DRAFT



ATTACHMENT A3

Consortium Questionnaire


Submit responses in Hard Copy and Electronic Version in a useable Microsoft Word format.

For your convenience, Attachment A is also available as a separate downloadable document in a useable Microsoft Word format.



1. Has Proposer, as of the date of the RFP Release, been operating consecutively for at least 5 full calendar years?

2. Describe the structure of the Consortium.  How are decisions regarding the Consortium made?  

3. Does each Participating Employer have a voting right on the Consortium’s governing body?

4. Does the Consortium maintain a surplus/reserve that is sufficient to meet the requirements under Florida Statute 112.08?

5. Is the surplus/reserve held by, and used for, the exclusive use of Participating Employers in the Consortium’s medical program?

6. Identify the individuals who work exclusively (i.e., 100% of their job) for the Consortium either as a W-2 employee or a dedicated representative of a service provider contracted by the Consortium.

7. Please describe the Consortium’s renewal process and how funding rates are determined for each Participating Employer.

8. Are premium rates fixed for the entire 12-month plan year? If no, on what basis can the premium rates fluctuate?

9. Describe who is responsible for any liability resulting from any costs attributable to the Participating Employer that exceed the funding by that Participating Employer for the plan year.

10. Describe if the Consortium offers any benefits to Participating Employers in good claims years and/or protections to Participating Employers in bad claims years.

11. Please provide the renewal increases for the Consortium as a whole for the past 5 years.  Please provide the projected renewal increases disclosed on the 112.08 filing for the next 2 years. In addition to the aggregate/average renewal increase, please provide the lowest and highest renewal increases released to Participating Employers in each of the past 5 years.

12. Explain how the Consortium spreads risk among its Participating Employers.

13. Provide specific examples of what the Consortium has done to manage overall costs for the Consortium.  Please include examples for both medical and pharmacy claims and fixed costs.

14. Please provide references from at least 3 of your Participating Employers that have 300 or more full-time employees.  

15. Provide a listing of all Fixed Expenses included in the funding rates charged to each Participating Employer, including: Administration Fees (Medical ASO, Rx, Telemedicine, etc.); Consortium Fee; Broker Fees; Stop Loss commissions (specific and/or aggregate); margin/corridor; benefits administration/technology fee; COBRA administration; EAP services; etc.

16. Describe any custom benefits you offer in your medical and pharmacy program that benefit Members.

17. Does the Consortium provide a full Employee Assistance Program for both members and Participating Employers?  If yes, please describe.  If yes, please disclose the cost of the EAP and if it’s included in the funding rates.

18. Describe the educational opportunities made available by the Consortium to CCBOCC staff.

19. Describe any value-added services that are available to CCBOCC not otherwise included in the funding rates that are available through the Consortium or its contracted service providers.

20. Describe the benefits to CCBOCC of being a Participating Employer in your Consortium compared to sponsoring a stand-alone fully insured or self-funded medical program.

21. If the Consortium contracts with service providers to offer some of the services required under this RFP, please disclose whether those service providers are Florida-based.  If not, from where will those services be provided?

22. Does the Consortium maintain a Florida-based account in which it will receive, hold and transmit funding dollars from Participating Employers?  If no, please indicate where such dollars will be received, held and transmitted. 

23. Please provide the network of providers supporting your proposed plan. 

24. Describe the terminal liability that Columba County BOCC would be responsible for in the event it joins the Consortium and then terminates in a future year. 

25. Describe any stop loss/reinsurance arrangements used in the Consortium.  Specifically:

a. Is it at the Consortium level or the Participating Employer level?  
b. Is it for both specific and aggregate? 
c. To whom are reimbursements from the stop loss carrier made?


Consortium Questionnaire (Only Consortium Proposers) 




